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ERDB MEMORANDUM
DATED 13 OCTOBER 2023

FOR:
The Directors
Forest Management Bureau
Biodiversity Management Bureau
Land Management Bureau
Mines and Geosciences Bureau

The Executive Directors
Region I, II, III, IVa, IVb, V, VI, VII,
VIII, IX, X, XI, XII, XIII

FROM:
The Director
Ecosystems Research and Development Bureau

SUBJECT:
REPORTING OF FOREST PESTS AND DISEASES IN THE FIELD

This has reference to the instructions and agreements during the Midyear Mindanao Field Operations Management
Conference last 23-25 August 2023 at the Farm @ Carpenter Hill, Koronadal City in Region-XII. Please be informed that
in concurrence with DAO 2012-05, all pests and diseases detected in the field should be reported to ERDB and FMB.
Further, please be informed that ERDB is ready to assist Regional/Field offices in the conduct of assessment and
capability building.

The assistance will be subjected to the existing ERDB TA guidelines attached hereto.

For your perusal.
Kindly confirm receipt of this email.

Thank you.
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